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From: Dunks Andy[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDY_DUNKS]
Sent: Mon 23/11/2009 11:56:08 AM (UTC)
To: Lillywhite Tomj G RO
Cc: Thomas Pennyf
Subject: FW: Trial Of Seema Misra - Guildford Crown Court W/C 30th November 2009
Attachment: pic06898.jpg
FYI,

Just to let you know that this has now been put back to 15th March 2010..

Andy

From: john.longman(d GRO ’ i

Sent: 18 November ?__009 09:06

To: keith.noverre@
Andy; vip.varsani
Ce: phil taylor@;. .. _GRO____:

Subject: Trial Of Seema Misra - Guildford Crown Court W/C 30th November 2009

I met with the defence solicitor yesterday and she informed me that all witnesses are required for the forthcoming trial. I will contact you
towards the latter end of next week but envisage that you will all need to attend either on Monday PM or Tuesday of that week. Please
ensure that you keep your diaries clear.

Phil - Can you confirm whether the third officer (Lisa Allen) is really needed. Can you also liaise with our barrister Warwick Tatford and
get a pecking order so that we can inform each witness on what day they should attend court.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic06898.jpg)
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.

If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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